
Hamilton Ladies' College
A N D

CONSERVATORY OF MUSIC

ESTABILISIIED 1860.

All it- 'dl·ge work taught by Profesors wlo are honor graduates

if niverstries and Colees. Pupils can tind here any subject they

imîay desire, either University or Preparatury, vith Diploma at the end

of acli Course. Tihe ('ullege has nearly 400 graduates.

The Conservatory of Muic teaclies Piano, Organ, Violin, Guitar,

IIarpi, ani intruwnt requirîl. It preparce for the degree ouf Bacllor

of Music.

The Art Department furnishes splendid advantages : Crayon, Water

Colrs, Oils, Cina, etc. The Art Master gives personîal instruction tu

each Pupil.

The College building contains over 150 rooms, spacious and beauti-

ful Parlors, Halls, Dining room.

No healthier building in the Dominion. Daily exercises in walking

and physical culture.

For Catalogue and Terms, Address the Principal

A. BURNS, S.T.O., LL..


